McCann, Mesﬂan PREM:EX

From: Gardner, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:53 AM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREMEX

Subject: FW: fish farms

Attachments; 011_oic 174 _qgple.pdf; ATTO0001 him

From; Strongitharm, Bruce FLNR:EX
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Gardner, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: fish farms

This answers your last question will need to ask about the first two.
Sent fram my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rousselie, jillian FLNR:EX" <Jillian.Rousselle@gov.be.ca>
Date: April 1, 2015 at 2:28:05 PM PDT

Ta: "Strongitharm, Bruce FLNR:EX" <Bruce Strongitharm @gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: fish farms

OIC outlining the exact location is attached.

From: Strongitharm, Bruce FLNR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2015 1:14 PM
To: Rousselle, Jiflian FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: fish farms

| am locking for information on the North Coast. | would like to know where the southern line is? !
know it is just above Klemtu but | would like to know exactly where.

BRUCE
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 1, 2015, at 12:57 PM, Rousselle, litiian FLNR:EX <lillian.Rousselle@pov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just so 'm clear: you don’t need anything further on the maratorium on the north
coast?

From: Strongitharm, Bruce FLNR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2015 12:46 PM
To: Rousselte, Jillian FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: fish farms

It was what | was looking for.
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Sent from my iPad

On Apr 1, 2015, at 12:01 PM, Rousselte, Jillian FLNR:EX <jillian.Rousselle@gov.be.ca>

wrote:

Hi Bruce,

Here are the materials we have on fish farms; however, neither of these
is a DN for MST. Is this what you are looking for?

Jillian Roussetle

A/Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
{250} 356-2700

<BC Finfish Aquaculture Update March 2015 (5).docx>

<Progress Report2 to cabinet - RM edits.docx>
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McCann, Megﬁan PREM:EX

L
From: Gardner, Chris PREMIEX
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 14, 2015 12:32 PM
To: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Subject: Salmon Farms - Ltr
Attachments: 2015April13_FNWSAltrtoPPCabinetCommittee_final.pdf
Fyl

From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 12:29 PM
To: Gardner, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Wild Salmon Alliance

FYl

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Maureen Grant <mgrant@ubcic.bc.ca>
Date: April 14, 2015 at 12:17:31 PM PDT

To: "Grant, Wade PREM:EX" <Wade.Grant@gov.be.ca»
Subject: Wild Salmon Alliance

Wade

See attached letter to Priorities and Planning Cab committee that was sent yesterday. Looking for a
meeting with the Chairs prior to their meeting. Is there a date set for that Cabinet committee
meeting? Please do send along to Chris Gardner for his info.

Maureen Grant
Policy Analyst

Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs

TEL § (604) 684 0231
CELL § (604)916 4419
FAX ] (604) 684 5726
E-MAIL | mgr: -icbcca
WEBSITE | www.ubcichecra

Srobinar - A2 Wannr Strees Vanenueer B Ve RG

OUR LAND IS OUR FUTURE
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McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

fyi

From: Carr, Steve MNGD:EX

Gardner, Chris PREM:EX

Thursday, May 14, 2015 8:42 AM

Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

FW: Critical elements - Environment Support Proposat (1)

Critical elements - Environment Support Proposal (1)13Mayl4.docx; ATT00001. htm

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 6:47 AM
To: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX; Henderson, Kim N PREM:EX; Gardner, Chris PREM:EX; Dyble, John C PREM:EX; Milburn, Peter

R FIN:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Caul, Doug D ABR:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Carr, Steve MNGD:EX

Subject: Fwd: Critical elements - Environment Support Proposal (1)

Attached are some preliminary ideas on the environmental side for discussion at our call this moming.

Steve Carr

Deputy Minister Natural Gas Development

Page 5 of 5 OOP-2015-53734



